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Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email reminder. 

Sincere apologies , it must have been a technical glitch. 

I just simply wanted to state that as a Blue Badge Guide I am taking visitors to Abbotsford annually and I would not like the view
or area close to the house to be spoilt by any houses.

Kind regards

Iris Marhencke

From: Bell, Laura (Planning HQ) < >
Sent: 07 April 2021 12:16
Subject: [OFFICIAL] SCOTTISH BORDERS PROPOSED LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (BLANK SUBMISSION)
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please find attached a letter in relation to your submission to the Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan.
 
If you have provided a postal address, a hard copy of this letter has also been sent to you.
 
Kind regards
 
Laura
 
Laura Bell



Planning Officer
Forward Planning
Regulatory Services

 
Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube
 
How are you playing #yourpart to help us keep the Borders thriving?
 
********************************************************************** This email and any files transmitted
with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and
remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of
Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular
monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002 . **********************************************************************
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